

SIMONE CAPANO — UX Designer

E: hello@simonecapano.com

W: simonecapano.com/portfolio

P: +39 328 8626019



I'm a freelance UX designer based in Italy. I design digital products for a variety of clients in the commercial and cultural sectors. Some of the projects I worked on in the past have been developed for Barclays, Standard Chartered, Amex UK, Zafin, Harvey Nichols.

WORK EXPERIENCES

2020—Ongoing Visual/Interaction Designer @ **Ciao Ciao Studio**
2018—Ongoing UX Designer freelance
2016—2018 UX Designer @ **Hanzo Studio**, Barcelona
2014—2016 UX Designer @ **ustwo**, London
2013 Interaction Designer Intern @ **Smart Design**, New York
2012 Interaction Designer Intern @ **Fjord**, Paris & Berlin

EDUCATION

2013 MFA Visual and Multimedial Communication @ IUAV, Venice
2010 BA Interior and Exhibit Design @ La Sapienza, Rome

AWARDS

2013 EYA European Youth Award finalist
2013 WSYA World Summit Youth Award finalist
2013 ADAA Adobe Design Achievement Award semifinalist
2012 Hyundai Creative Mobile Apps Contest winner

SKILLS

Work with Agile methods, Wireframes, Rapid prototyping, User testing techniques, Run workshops with clients, Illustration, Animation (After Effects), HTML, CSS, Javascript

TOOLS

Adobe suite, Figma, Sketch, Miro, Axure, InVision, Notion

LANGUAGES

English, Spanish, Italian